OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

LONDON N. BREED
SAN FRANCISCO

MAYOR

To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
From: Anna Duning, Mayor’s Budget Director

Date: May 31, 2024

Re:

Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund - FY's 2024-2025 and 2025-2026
Expenditure Plan

Resolution approving the FYs 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 Expenditure Plan for the
Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



